# Program Provider Resource Guide



Compiled by the Fresno County Superior Court Program Oversight Committee Third Edition, 2010

# **Table of Contents**

Notes for Use3
A & J Social Services5
Alcoholics Anonymous6
Alternative Health Consultants7
Asi Counseling & Professional Services, Inc8
BAART Program9
Charis Educational Services10
Choices "A Road to Recovery"11
Comprehensive Addiction Program12
Comprehensive Counseling Services13
Deaf and Hard of Hearing Service Center14
Decision Home of Fresno15
Delta Care, Inc16
Fresno County Hispanic Commission17
Fresno New Connection, Inc18
King of Kings Community Center19
Kings View Rural Services20
Marjaree Mason Center21
MHS Fresno Center for Change22
Panacea Services, Inc23
Partners in Mind24
Potter's Wheel, Inc. (aka Maroa Home Inpatient Residential Program) 25
Poverello House26
Promesa Behavioral Health27
Saints Healthy Marriages28
Salvation Army ARC29
Sierra Education and Research Institute30
Sierra Tribal Consortium31
The Academy Rehabilitation Program for Men, Fresno Rescue Mission 32
Touchstone Recovery Center33
Tower Recovery Center34
Transitional Living Center (TLC), Turning Point of Central California, Inc. 35
Universal Health Network36
Valley Education Services37
W. Gary Cannon Psychological Services Center, Alliant International University 38
Westcare, Inc Error! Bookmark not defined.

#### **Notes for Use**

This guide was compiled as a project of the Fresno Superior Court Program Oversight Committee.

The Committee at one of its earliest meetings determined that there was a lack of knowledge as to the many resources available in the community to assist those who appear in court on a regular basis. The committee believed that creating a comprehensive guide outlining the many resources available in the community was a good first step in addressing what additional resources were needed and how to facilitate availability to the community and court users. It was for these reasons that the Resource Guide was created as a tool for judicial officers and other court users.

The intent of the Superior Court Program Oversight Committee's Resource Guide is to provide information only. There are no endorsements of any of the programs that are included in this Guide, nor have any of the programs been screened or in any other manner scrutinized to determine their abilities to deliver services to participants. The hope is that this Guide can be a starting point for users to determine programs that are available in the community and to describe the services that they provide. This is only a beginning – our hope is that this Resource Guide will grow; this Guide certainly does not include all resources available.

The information provided in the Resource Guide is information provided to the Program Oversight Committee directly by the programs themselves unless otherwise noted.

It is the hope of the Program Oversight Committee that this Program Resource Guide will be updated yearly and will grow to include an even broader range of resources.

Hon. Jeff Bird
Chair, Program Oversight Committee

# Program Providers

(ALPHABETICAL LISTING)

#### A & J Social Services

Program Name

Address #1

Address #2

Address #3

Address #4

Contact Person #1

Phone

Fax

Yrs in Operation

**Program Licensed** 

Services Offered

Program Model

Length of Program

Fees

Fee for initial assessment or placement

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** 

Do you use a formal assessment tool Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice Center

**Target Population** 

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration, etc.)

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific requirements for participants

Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

A & J Social Services

855 W. Ashlan Avenue, Ste 101, Clovis, CA 93612

661 S. Madera Avenue, Kerman, CA 93630

749 G. Street, Reedley, Ca 93654

2447 N. McCall Avenue, Selma, Ca 93662

Ralph Grijalva, Program Manager 559-348-0129 or 559-273-3802

N/A

14 years

Yes, State of California Alcohol/Drug Programs

DUI School/PC 1000

DUI/PC1000

Ranges from 6 weeks to 18 months; PC1000

is 6 months

Private Pay

Yes, \$81 for first offender; \$100 for multiple

offender; \$100 AOD or PC1000

No

Yes

Yes MAST Test & ASI

No

No

Adult

No

Spanish & English

No

Photo ID

n/a

DMV and/or court notified by letter

n/a

2 year college degree

2 years' experience and AOD certification

15 to 1

n/a

n/a

Escorted by staff

#### **Alcoholics Anonymous**

Program Name

Address

Phone Fax

email

Yrs in Operation Program Licensed Services Offered Program Model

Length of Program

Fees

Fee for initial assessment or placement

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

Detailed Interview Process

Do you use a formal assessment tool Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

**Target Population** 

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and

how is the notification made  $% \label{eq:local_problem} % \label{eq:local$ 

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

etc.)

What is the average educational background of

counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during

group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants

Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

**Alcoholics Anonymous** 

2812 N. Blackstone Avenue,

Fresno, CA 93707

559-221-6907 559-224-8853

fresnoaa@sbcglobal.net

75 years

No

Alcohol Treatment

Twelve Step

Residential

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Male only, Female only, Spanish Speaking, Native American, Adult, County of

Residence, Clients allowed to

be on medication

Yes

Spanish

No

No

None

No one.

No exclusions

No counselors

No counselors

N/A

Desire to stop drinking

Αll

By a peer

#### **Alternative Health Consultants**

Address 5637 N. Figarden Drive, Ste. 104, Fresno, CA 93722

Contact Person #1 Todd Bingham and Theresa Ramos

Phone 559-289-0669 (cell) or 559-261-4008 (office)

Fax 559-261-4009 Yrs in Operation 3 years **Program Licensed** No

Services Offered Anger Management, Batterer's Intervention, Child Abuse, Parenting, Sex

Offender, Batterer's Intervention Repeat Offender

Program Model Evidence-Based Model

Length of Program Outpatient only - BI (52 week program), Child Abuse Intervention and BI Repeat

Offender (52 week + quarterly individual sessions), Anger Management (min. 12 weeks), FVIP (26 week + 3 individual coaching sessions, ACT Now (26 week + 3 individual coaching sessions), Parenting/Co-Parenting (14 week + 22 individual

coaching sessions).

Fees Private Pay

Fee for initial assessment or placement

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal,

SSI or other financial assistance No

**Detailed Interview Process** Yes

Do you use a formal assessment tool

Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the

Juvenile Justice Center No **Target Population** Does your facility allow juveniles No Languages Available **English** 

Are there any minimum physical or

literacy requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for

program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical,

290 registration, etc.)

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for

counselors Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling

sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific requirements for participants

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

Yes. Intake/Assessment fees range from \$70 - \$90 for all programs

Yes. We use subjective and objective measures

No

Adult

No Any picture ID if client does not have a CDL

None

The referring party is faxed update letters

We are considering excluding people who have medical marijuana cards.

Facilitators are all college graduates

A minimum requirement would be a Bachelor's degree

Groups are usually around 10 people. The maximum group size is 13.

All clients will complete an assessment (subject & objective measures), finish a homework book, do a letter of responsibility, complete pre and post testing

By a peer

# Asi Counseling & Professional Services, Inc.

Address #1 2005 N. Wishon, Fresno, CA 93704

Address #2 Selma location Address #3 Kern County Address #4 Monterey County

Contact Person #1 Rogelio Sanchez Contact Person #2 Teresa Martinez Phone 559-499-10111

Fax 559-499-1070 **Email** 

asifresno@sbcglobal.net or Teresa.asifresno@yahoo.com

Website http://asicounseling.com/

Yrs in Operation 16 Years **Program Licensed** 

Yes, Fresno County Certified Services Offered Alcohol Treatment, Anger Management, Batterer's Intervention,

Child Abuse, Parenting, Domestic Violence

Program Model Twelve Step, Diluth Model Length of Program **Intensive Outpatient** Fees Private Pay, CPS referrals

Fee for initial assessment or placement Yes, \$80

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other financial Yes assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** Yes

Do you use a formal assessment tool Domestic Violence Inventory & the Severity Index Assessment Can you conduct interviews at the Jail Yes

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice Center

**Target Population** Male only, Female only, Spanish Speaking, Pregnant, Native

American, Adult, County of Residence, Clients allowed to be on

Yes

medication

Does your facility allow juveniles Yes; Anger management groups only Languages Available

Spanish, Hmong, and Laotian Are there any minimum physical or literacy requirements No

Driver's License, TB Test, Picture ID and a court referral What is the average wait list for program offered None - open enrollment

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration, etc.)

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Do you require any entry requirements

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group

counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific requirements for

participants

Leaving the Facility Is there a black out period High School Diploma, Bachelor of Arts or Domestic Violence Certification

The agency making the referral (usually, parole probation, child

Domestic Violence Certification a requirement

protective services, and the courts)

12 to 1

n/a

Picture ID and TB Test

Escorted by staff

no

# **BAART Program**

Address 1235 E. Street
Contact Person #1 Sue Ewert
Phone 559-268-6261

Fax 559-268-7518
Yrs in Operation 32 years in Fresno

Program Licensed Yes. California State Dept. of Alcohol & Drug Programs for NTP services; DEA for

medication services

Services Offered Alcohol Treatment, Opiate Treatment; methadone detox (short term and long

term); methadone maintenance and suboxone treatment; Naltrexone for multi-

offender DUI through Probation Department

Program Model Medical Model including individual and group counseling

Length of Program Outpatient - 21 days and up to 6 months; Maintenance is open ended

Fees Private Pay or Medi-Cal

Fee for initial assessment or placement No. We do expect payment of some fees upon intake. Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal,

SSI or other financial assistance Yes
Detailed Interview Process Yes

Do you use a formal assessment tool Yes - ASI Lite

Can you conduct interviews at the Jail No

Can you conduct interviews at the

Juvenile Justice Center No

Target Population Spanish Speaking, Pregnant, Adult, Clients allowed to be on medication

Some form of picture ID

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or

literacy requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for

program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and how is the notification

made

List any exclusions (such as medical,

290 registration, etc.)

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for

counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling

sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific requirements for participants Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

Accommodate walk ins, no waiting list

None, unless under DUI program through Probation, then Probation is notified by

Spanish, Hmong, Lao, Thai and Farsi

e-mail.

No

No

No exclusions

Bachelor's Degree

AA Degree

7 to 1

Addicted to opiates and a commitment to treatment

Not applicable By a peer

None

#### **Charis Educational Services**

Address 3170 N. Chestnut, Ste. 102, Fresno, Ca

Contact Person #1 Richard Vasquez Phone 559-455-9510

Fmail charised@comcast.net

Yrs in Operation 10 years **Program Licensed** 

Services Offered Anger Management, Batterer's Intervention, Parenting

Program Model **Duluth Model** Length of Program Residential Fees Private Pay Fee for initial assessment or placement Yes - \$50

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

No **Detailed Interview Process** Yes Do you use a formal assessment tool No Can you conduct interviews at the Jail No

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

**Target Population** Male Only, Spanish Speaking, Adult, County of Residence, Clients allowed to be on

medication

Does your facility allow juveniles No Languages Available Spanish

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

Driver's License, Social Security Card, TB test, HIV/AIDS test What is the average wait list for program offered No wait Who is notified when a client leaves the program and Court, Probation - completion or termination report faxed

No

how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration, etc.)

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants N/A Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility Escorted by Staff Is there a black out period

N/A

Individuals who are under the care of psychiatric treatment and medications must provide

documentation as to their release from doctor's care

40 hrs. Domestic Training or BA, MA

40 hrs. Domestic Training

12 per session

# Choices "A Road to Recovery"

Address

Contact Person #1

Phone

Fax

Yrs in Operation Program Licensed Services Offered

Program Model Length of Program

Fees

Fee for initial assessment or placement

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** 

Do you use a formal assessment tool

Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

**Target Population** 

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration, etc.)

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

3321 N. Hilliard Lane, Fresno, CA 93721

Janet Nelson CAS II, NCAC I

559-229-3737 559-229-3755

14 years

No

Drug & Alcohol Assessments, Drug and Alcohol Education and

Relapse Prevention

Twelve Step

Outpatient only - 12 week (18 hours), & 18 week (27 hours) Drug & Alcohol Education, 24 week (36 hours) Relapse Prevention Groups, 36 week (54 hours) and chemical assessment approximately 1 to 1.5

hours

Private pay

Yes, \$75 for the chemical assessment, plus drug test

No

Yes

Addiction Severity Index ASI Lite, Adult ASI, JACHO ASI with

additional supplemental as needed

Yes

No

Male only, Female only, Pregnant, Native American, Adult, Clients

allowed to be on medication

No

English only

Yes. Clients must be able to read some, actively engage in the group discussion and to set in group for approximately 1.5 hour durations.

None

There are no waiting periods. Appointment is scheduled within 24

hours

When a client leaves the program whether it is scheduled or unscheduled, discharge referring agency will be notified by phone

No services are provided to those who fit the following categories: adolescent, those with severe co-occurring disorders, blind or deaf.

College, Counselors are Certified Addiction Specialist II and National Certified Addiction Counselor I

Counselor must be Certified by one of the Certifying agencies approved by the State of California ADP

1 to 9

None

By a peer

# **Comprehensive Addiction Program**

Address 2445 W. Whitesbridge Rd., Fresno, CA 93706

Contact Person #1 Juanita Fiorello Phone 559-264-5096

**Email** ifiorello@caprehab.org

Yrs in Operation 38

**Program Licensed** Yes, Ca Dept of Alcohol and Drug Program, detoxification, residential treatment for adult

men and women

Services Offered Alcohol Treatment, Anger Management, Dual Diagnosis, Parenting, Drug addiction

treatment, relapse prevention, voc. Education screening, basic living skills, relationship

Male only; Female only; Pregnant; Native American; Adult; County of Residence; Clients

Notify referral source and/or Probation and Parole. By telephone, email, and/or fax.

and communications

Program Model Twelve Step, social rehab. Model, team building, community responsibility Length of Program

Yes

Nο

TB Test

Residential (30 to 90 days or more) dependent on client needs and progress

Private Pay; Fee for service referrals from sponsoring agencies such as VA, child welfare Fee for initial assessment or placement Yes, \$100

allowed to be on medication

Currently, no waiting list

Registrants and arsonists

High school, some college

High School, certification by CAARR

Can access interpreters for most languages

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** Yes Do you use a formal assessment tool **ASI** 

Can you conduct interviews at the Jail Yes

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center **Target Population** 

Fees

Does your facility allow juveniles

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Languages Available

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and

how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

What is the average educational background of

counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during

group counseling sessions:

Residential program requirements

For TB testing (two times), medical issues, passes and job search as approved by

referring agency and staff. Frequency and duration vary by client.

By a peer

1:18

Yes, first 7 days.

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

12

# Comprehensive Counseling Services

Address 307 N. Van Ness Ave, Ste. 102, Fresno, CA 93701

Location #2 Huron, CA Location #3 Selma, CA Location #4 Madera, CA

Contact Person #1 Rodolfo L. Garza, LCSW

Contact Person #2 Elda Mora Phone 559-233-5505

email ccsreports@yahoo.com

Fax

Yrs in Operation 12 in Fresno County/ 20 years in Madera County

**Program Licensed** 

Services Offered Anger Management, Batterer's Intervention, Child Abuse, Mental Health, Parenting, Sex O lender,

Conjoint, and Family Counseling

Program Model Psycho educational and Cognitive/Behavioral

Length of Program

Fees Private Pay Fee for initial assessment or placement Yes - \$50 - \$65

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** Yes

Do you use a formal assessment tool

Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

**Target Population** Male only, Female only, Spanish Speaking, Adult Clients allowed to be on medication

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and

how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

etc.)

What is the average educational background of

counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during

group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants

Residential program requirements

n/a Leaving the Facility By a peer

Is there a black out period No

No

Yes, DVI (Domestic Violence Inventory) or

SAI (sexual adjustment inventory for sex offender)

No

Spanish and English

Driver's License, Social Security Card, Verification of income, Valid Picture ID

None

None

**BA** Degree

2 years minimum experience facilitating groups and providing case management

Maximum is 12 group members per session

13

# Deaf and Hard of Hearing Service Center

Address #1 5340 N. Fresno Street, Fresno, CA 93710 Address #2 339 Pajaro Street, Ste. B, Salinas, CA 93901

Address #3 3337 M. Street, Merced, Ca 95348

Address #4 3200 S. Fairway Street, Suite G, Visalia, Ca 93277

Contact Person #1 Michelle Bronson Phone 559-225-3323 TTY 559-225-0415

**Fmail** michelleb@dhhsc.org

Website www.dhhsc.org

Yrs in Operation 26

Program Licensed No, we are funded by California Dept. of Social Services Office of Deaf Access for

Provision for services to the Deaf and Hard of Hearing

Services Offered Social Services (communication assistance, peer counseling, advocacy services, independent living skills instruction, job development and placement, information

and referral, and community education)

Program Model Social Services

Fees only sign language interpreting services are charged

Fee for initial assessment or placement No

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** 

Do you use a formal assessment tool No Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center **Target Population** 

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and

how is the notification made

What is the average educational background of

counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during

group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Male only, female only, Spanish Speaking, Pregnant, Native American, Adult,

County of Residence, Clients allowed to be on medication

Yes, but parental consent must first be obtained

Spanish, Hmong, American Sign Language

Yes, If applying for jobs, we prefer that applicants be fluent in American Sign Language

and be able to read and write in English

Driver's License, Social Security Card, TB Test

One Week

It depends on each client's situation and who the client permits to be contacted regarding services

A.A. and B.A. Degrees

A.A. is the minimum qualification and being fluent in American Sign Language, in addition to being knowledgeable of culture and having worked in the deaf field for at least three years.

1 to 1

Clients can come in anytime for services, and it is up to the clients to keep their appointment times to continue receiving our services.

Escorted by staff or by a peer

Nο

#### **Decision Home of Fresno**

Address #1 805 N. Echo, Fresno, CA 93728

Contact Person #1 Don Bathhurst Contact Person #2 Leather Watson Phone 559-498-0381 Yrs in Operation 20 years

**Program Licensed** No

Services Offered Alcohol Treatment, Anger Management, Batterer's Intervention, Parenting,

Substance Abuse Program

Program Model Twelve Step, Therapeutic Community Model, Religious Activities, Work Requirement

Length of Program Residential 3 months/1 year; Outpatient - Based on clients needs

Fees Private Pay and work based

Fee for initial assessment or placement Yes, \$35

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance Yes **Detailed Interview Process** Yes

Do you use a formal assessment tool Yes - alternative sentencing does our assessments, standard ASI Can you conduct interviews at the Jail Yes

Yes

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

**Target Population** Male only, Spanish Speaking, Native American, Adult, County of Residence, Clients allowed to be on medication

Does your facility allow juveniles Yes, 17 and above Languages Available Spanish and English

Are there any minimum physical or literacy No

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements Social Security Card, TB test, HIV/AIDS test, HIV onsite testing through Fresno Cnty

a release of information

weapons/sex offenders

What is the average wait list for program offered None Who is notified when a client leaves the program and Probation, parole, courts, or in some cases parents via email or phone call, based upon

how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for couselors C.D.A.C certified

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during

group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants

Residential program requirements

Initial 30-day blackout after that they are allowed to leave to look for work, 8 hr. weekend passes

By a peer Leaving the Facility Is there a black out period Yes - 30 days.

C.D.A.C certified. Pastors with Doctorate degrees

Designed for graduates of an inpatient program

1 to 5

#### Delta Care, Inc.

Address 4705 N. Sonora Avenue, Suite 113, Fresno, CA 93722

Contact Person #1 Rita Enunwa, Executive Director

Phone 559-276-7558 Fax 559-276-7568

**Email** deltacareinc@yahoo.com

Yrs in Operation

Program Licensed Yes, California Department of Drug and Alcohol

Services Offered Outpatient -Alcohol Treatment, Anger Management, Batterer's Intervention

Program Model Twelve step, Therapeutic Community Model, IOP Matrix

Length of Program Outpatient Phase 1 = 13 weeks, Phase II = 13 weeks, Phase III = 13 weeks, Phase

IV = 13 weeks, and relapse prevention (aftercare) =6 months.

Fees Private Pay, Medi-Cal, Insurance, County Contract

Fee for initial assessment or placement Yes, based on sliding scale

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other No

financial assistance

Yes **Detailed Interview Process** Yes, ASI Do you use a formal assessment tool Yes Can you conduct interviews at the Jail Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice Yes

Center

**Target Population** Male only, Female only, Spanish Speaking, Pregnant, Native American, Adult,

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and

how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

etc.)

What is the average educational background of

counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during

group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants

Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

County of Residence

Yes, under 21 years, pregnant or postpartum, or medi-cal eligible under early

prevention and screening Diagnostic treatment (EPSDT)

Spanish and possibly Hmong

Driver's License, Social Security Card, Urine test from time to time

0

County of Fresno, Person or referring agency, and data entry

None

High School, Some College and Board Certified

Certification or registered plus 2 years of college

Counselor for 4-10 clients

For ODF, must have a minimum of 2 group counseling sessions per month. For day care

habilitative, must have 3 hours session, 3 sessions per week.

N/A

Escorted by staff

# Fresno County Hispanic Commission

Address 1803 Broadway, Fresno, CA 93721

Location #2 Sanger, CA 93657 Location #3 Coalinga, CA Location #4 Firebaugh, CA

Contact Person #1 Manuel Torres, Supervisor Contact Person #2 Alicia Avila, Supervisor Phone 559-268-6475

website http://www.hispaniccommission.org/

email FCHCMRZ@aol.com

Yrs in Operation Program Licensed Yes, The Dept. of Alcohol and Drug Programs in Sacramento, Ca for both a DUI and

Residential Services

Services Offered Alcohol Treatment, Anger Management, Batterer's Intervention, Dual Diagnosis,

Mental Health, Parenting Program Model

Twelve Step, Therapeutic Community Model, Social Model Length of Program

Residential 60 -90 days; Outpatient - DUI only Fees Private Pay, Insurance, County Contract Beds Fee for initial assessment or placement

Yes, \$100 Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** 

Do you use a formal assessment tool Yes, ASI or AUP Can you conduct interviews at the Jail Yes

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

Does your facility allow juveniles

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

**Target Population** 

Languages Available

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and

how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration, etc.)

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility Is there a black out period Yes

Yes

No

Male only, Female only, Spanish Speaking, Pregnant, Native American, Adult, County of Residence, Clients allowed to be on medication

No

Spanish and English

Nο

TB Test

None for DUI, 60 days for residential

The referring agency, i.e., Probation, Superior Court, CPS, etc.

none

Two-year degree

AOD Certified, by a State Licensed Agency

15 x 1

**DUI Services** 

Court and Medical appointments. Home passes after 30 day black out

Escorted by staff or by a peer

Yes, 30 days.

#### Fresno New Connection, Inc.

Address 4411 N. Cedar Avenue, Fresno, Ca 93726

Contact Person #1 Ken Moody Contact Person #2 Sandra Peters Phone 559-248-1548

**Email** NCAOD1@sbcglobal.net

Yrs in Operation 35 years

**Program Licensed** 

adolescent and adult alcohol and other drug services certification # 100027AN Services Offered

Alcohol Treatment, Anger Management, Batterer's Intervention, Dual Diagnosis,

Parenting, Drug Treatment

Twelve Step Model, Therapeutic Community Model

Outpatient - Intensive treatment for adolescents and adults 3 days x 3 hours per group, all treatment episodes offer 1 -1's as needed, less intensive, 2 days x 2hours per group.

yes, State of California - Dept. of Alcohol and Drug Programs; licensed for nonresidential

Aftercare, 1 day x 1.5 hrs. per group.

Fees Private pay, Medi-cal, Insurance, County contract slots Fee for initial assessment or placement

Yes, only on assessment and referral clients \$100 Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance **Detailed Interview Process** 

Do you use a formal assessment tool Yes, ASI Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

**Target Population** 

Program Model

Length of Program

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific requirements for participants

Leaving the Facility Is there a black out period No Yes

Nο

No

Male only, Female only, Spanish speaking, Adult, Clients allowed to be on medication

Yes, 12 - 18 years of age Spanish and English

Nο

Driver's License or some form of ID

None

The referring agency or person that has a release of information on file. Progress reports are done monthly and discharge summaries are sent or faxed.

Sex offenders due to adolescent population

Certification or working on certification

Minimum of two years paid substance abuse experience and knowledge of working with culturally diverse populations. Certification as a substance abuse counselor from state approved agency

10 to 12 clients per group

Complete goals in a timely manner. Depending on the referral source, clients will spend 3 months in primary then step down to less intensive for 2 months then step down to aftercare for 1 month.

By a peer

Nο

# King of Kings Community Center

Address 2302 Martin L. King Jr. Blvd., Fresno, CA 93706

Contact Person #1 Robert Singleton Contact Person #2 Raquael Hernandez Phone

559-442-0400 Fax 559-442-0401

Email kingmanager1@yahoo.com

Website www.kingfresno.org

Yrs in Operation 30 years

**Program Licensed** Yes - State of California ADO Certified

Services Offered Outpatient programs - Alcohol Treatment, Dual Diagnosis, Mental Health, Sex Offender

Program Model Therapeutic Community Model, work requirement

Length of Program 1 year

Fees Private pay, medi-cal, insurance and county contract beds

Fee for initial assessment or placement Yes, \$55

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

Yes **Detailed Interview Process** Yes

Do you use a formal assessment tool Yes - ASI Can you conduct interviews at the Jail Yes

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

Yes **Target Population** 

Male only, Female only, Spanish Speaking, Pregnant, Native American, Adult,

County of Residence, Clients allowed to be on medication

Does your facility allow juveniles No

Languages Available Spanish

Are there any minimum physical or literacy requirements

Do you require any entry requirements TB test

What is the average wait list for program offered 1 week

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

etc.)

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants

Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility Is there a black out period The referring agency via e-mail, fax or telephone

None

No

AS Degree **CAARH Certified** 

10 clients to 1 counselor

A willingness for behavior modification

After 60 days to look for work and a church pass on Sundays

Escorted by staff or by a peer

Yes, 60 days.

#### **Kings View Rural Services**

Address 1822 Jensen Avenue, Suite 102, Fresno, Ca

Contact Person #1 David Pinuelas
Phone 559-875-6300

Email dpinuelas@kingsview.org

Yrs in Operation 10 years

Program Licensed

Yes - State of California, Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs

Services Offered Alcohol Treatment and Drug Treatment
Program Model Twelve Step Outpatient Treatment

Length of Program Avanti Outpatient Level 1/ Drug Education/3 months, Avanti Outpatient

Level II/ Group Process/ 6 months, Education/Intervention Program/Education sessions-

group

process/ (prop. 36 court order required) 6 months

Private Pay, Medi-Cal, County Contract

Yes, \$100

Fee for initial assessment or placement

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

Detailed Interview Process

Do you use a formal assessment tool Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

Fees

Target Population

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and

how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

etc.)

What is the average educational background of

counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

No

Yes

Yes. ASI (Addiction Severity Index)

No

No

Male Only, Female Only, Spanish Speaking, Pregnant, Native American, Adult,

County of Residence, Clients allowed to be on medication

No

Spanish

No

Driver's License

None

Referring agency by fax and e-mail

None

AA/BA Associate of Arts or Bachelor of Arts

Must be certified/registered as a Alcohol/Drug Abuse Counselor for 3 years

Maximum group size is 10

AA/NA group participation

By a peer

# **Marjaree Mason Center**

Address

Contact Person #1
Contact Person #2

Phone Fax Email

Website

Yrs in Operation Program Licensed Services Offered

Program Model Length of Program

Fees

Fee for initial assessment or placement

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** 

Do you use a formal assessment tool Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

**Target Population** 

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration, etc.)

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific requirements for participants

Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

770 E. Shaw, Ste, 326, Fresno, CA., 93710

Katie Quinn-Crask Eduardo Acosta 559-226-1831 559-227-1836

eduardo@mmcenter.org
http://www.mmcenter.org/

21

Yes in Batterer's Intervention Program by Fresno County Probation Dept. Anger Management, Batterer's Intervention, Child Abuse, Parenting, Teen

Anger Management and Teen Batterer's Intervention Program

Cognitive Behavior/Psycho educational

Outpatient BIP: 52 sessions, child abuse: 52 sessions, parenting 14 sessions,

anger management 12 sessions

Private Pay

Yes - BIP - \$75, Anger Mgt. - \$50, Parenting - \$50, Child Abuse - \$ 50

Yes

Yes

Yes; Beck's Depression Inventory -II

No

No

Male only, Female only, Spanish Speaking, Pregnant, Native American, Adult

Yes, teens 13 or older Spanish or English

No

Valid I.D.

n/a

Referring agency notified by fax

n/a

2-Ph.D Level, 3 - Master's Level, 3- Bachelor level

High school diploma 40 hrs. shelter base training 104 hrs. co-facilitator training, 16 hrs. continuing education training

12:1 or 15:2

Demonstrate awareness and ownership of dysfunctional behaviors. Address and decrease the use of defense mechanisms. Demonstrate awareness and practice of self regulating tools/skills.

n/a

Escorted by staff

# MHS Fresno Center for Change

Address #1 190 N. Van Ness, Fresno, CA 93701

Contact Person #1 Darryl Smith Phone 559-237-8337

Email dasmith@mhsinc.org Website www.mhsinc.org

Yrs in Operation

**Program Licensed** Yes, State of California, Alcohol and Drug Programs

Services Offered Alcohol Treatment

Program Model Twelve Step, Work Requirement, Outpatient

Length of Program 18 months minimum Fees Private pay, medi-cal

Fee for initial assessment or placement No Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other Yes

financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** Yes

Do you use a formal assessment tool Yes, Addiction Severity Index

Can you conduct interviews at the Jail Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice Nο

Center

**Target Population** Male only, Female only, Spanish Speaking, Pregnant, Native American, Adult,

County of Residence No

Does your facility allow juveniles

Spanish and English Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

TB Test Do you require any entry requirements What is the average wait list for program offered 1 to 2 months

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and

how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

etc.)

What is the average educational background of

counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during

group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants

Leaving the Facility

No methadone use, no narcotic medication

All are state registered/certified

Fresno County Probation Dept.

State registered

10 to 1

No

Individuals arrested for drug related crimes (excluding crimes of violence or major trafficking) are offered the choice of participation in drug court in lieu of jail time. Those who choose drug court must plead guilty to the crime, sign a waiver of their Fourth Amendment rights, and agree to participate in treatment for a minimum of 18 months. During that year and a half, they move through five phases of treatment, each one less restrictive than the previous phase. At first, clients come to group five days a week, are tested three or four times a week and appear in court each week.

By a peer

Is there a black out period No

#### Panacea Services, Inc.

Address 3152 Millbrook Ave., Suite D & E, Fresno, Ca 93703

Contact Person #1 Carolyn Golden Phone 559-281-3054

Email <a href="mailto:ctgolden@hotmail.com">ctgolden@hotmail.com</a>
Website <a href="mailto:panacea.worldbreak.com">panacea.worldbreak.com</a>

Yrs in Operation 8 years

Program Licensed Yes, we are licensed by State of California ADP

Services Offered Outpatient -Alcohol Treatment, Dual Diagnosis, Drug and Alcohol Comprehensive Tx

Program Model Therapeutic Community Model

Length of Program90 days to a yearFeesPrivate Pay or Medi-calFee for initial assessment or placementYes, Medi-cal rates

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other financial assistance

Detailed Interview Process

Do you use a formal assessment tool
Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

Target Population

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific requirements for participants

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

Yes Yes

Yes, AccuCare/Behavioral Healthcare System: ASI (Addiction Severity Index)

No

No

Male only, Female only, Native American

Yes, 12 to 18 years of age.

English only

No

TB test, Medi-cal Id#

None

The referring agency, ie. Probation Dept., Courts, Group Home agencies, legal guardian, foster care provider

n/a

Some college

Varies with positions from high school, 30 college units to degree in related field

Minimum 4 to maximum of 10 per group

Completion of four phases of the adolescent recovery plan, completion of individual TX plan, Attendance, Submit to drug testing, After care program, Relapse prevention and support.

Escorted by staff

#### Partners in Mind

Address

Contact Person #1
Contact Person #2

Phone Email

Yrs in Operation Program Licensed Services Offered Program Model

Length of Program

Fees

Fee for initial assessment or placement

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** 

Do you use a formal assessment tool Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

**Target Population** 

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and

how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

etc.)

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

2100 N. Winery Avenue, Ste. 102, Fresno, CA

Dr. Anisha Patel Dr. Julian Smith 559-478-5944

partnersinmind@aol.com

1

Yes. Both physicians are licensed physicians in the state of California

Alcohol Treatment, Dual Diagnosis, Mental Health, Treatment for Opiate Addiction

Psychiatric Model of Addiction and Mental Health Care

Outpatient - personalized to needs of patient

Private Pay

Yes - there is a \$225-\$300 depending on the service

No

Yes

Yes - psychiatric questionnaires when needed

Yes

Yes

Male only, Female only, Adult, Clients allowed to be on medication Yes, ages 16 years old and over for treatment for opiate addiction

English

No

Pt should PCP

1 day

Letter, telephone or e-mail, whichever is preferred

N/A

We don't have counselors, just two physicians - 1 psychiatrist and 1 addiction specialist

N/A

6 patients:1therapist

Pt's need to appear at all appointments, and be free of illicit substance use

By a peer

# Potter's Wheel, Inc. (aka Maroa Home Inpatient Residential Program)

Location #2

Address

Location #3

Contact Person #1 Contact Person #2 Contact Person #3

Phone email Fax

Yrs in Operation Program Licensed Services Offered Program Model

Length of Program

Fees

Fee for initial assessment or placement

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** 

Do you use a formal assessment tool Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

**Target Population** 

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and

how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

etc.)

What is the average educational background of

counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants
Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

1509 N. Maroa Ave, Fresno, CA 826 N. Palm Avenue, Fresno, CA

5415 N. West Avenue, Fresno, CA

Doug, Pastor - Administrator (559) 441-1222 Lance Nystrem, House Manager (559) 299-7064 Jerry Ramos, Program Manager (559) 696-1948

(559) 441-1543

potterswheelinc50@yahoo.com

(559) 441-1543 or (559) 299-7064

1 year and 8 months

No - incorporated as a faith based ministry

Alcohol treatment, Drug Abuse

Twelve Step, Religious Activities, Work Requirement

Residential - 1 to 12 months, courts discretion along with assessment;

Outpatient - there are 4 phases at 90 day academic quarters, depending on length of

sentence.

Private Pay - \$600 per month, per man

Yes, \$50 at program or jail in Fresno County

Yes

Yes

Yes - Psych-Social, Similar to ASI, but created in-house

Yes

Yes

Male only, Spanish Speaking, Adult, County of Residence, Clients Allowed to

be on Medication

No

Spanish and English

Yes, client must be mentally and physically fit

Driver's License, Social Security Card, TB Test, legal IK of some kind

None

Probation and anyone else required by the court

Severe mental health issue (schizophrenia, etc.)

FCC - Drug and Alcohol program complete EAAR/CAADC or pending

Same

Groups (8 to 12); one-on-one also available

5 meetings per week, 2 one hour counseling sessions weekly, 1 - 30 minute progress report weekly

Legal and Medical Appointments Only

By a peer

Yes, 30 days as a rule. May extend or modify per probation or court minute order

#### **Poverello House**

Address

Contact Person #1 Sam Saunders, Program Director

Phone

559-498-6988

website www.poverellohouse.org email saunders@poverellohouse.org

Yrs in Operation 37 Program Licensed Nο

Services Offered Program Model Twelve Step and Work Requirement Length of Program

Fees

Fee for initial assessment or placement

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance **Detailed Interview Process** 

Do you use a formal assessment tool Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

Fax

**Target Population** 

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration, etc.)

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants

Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility Is there a black out period

412 F Street, Fresno, Ca

Alcohol Treatment & Drug Treatment

Residential 6 months

No fee No

No Yes

Yes, Addiction Severity Index

Yes

No

Male Adult Only

No

**English Only** 

Yes, ability to work a 12 hour shift; 5 days a week; chronic illness under control. Literacy -minimum 5th grade reading/writing

None

1 -2 months

Probation via fax and phone and exit progress report

medical -chronic illness, psychotropic medication; must have completed detox; no 290 clients; violent convictions assessed case by case

Bachelor's Level- Human Services Substance abuse education - associates

1 counselor to 8 clients

None

AA/NA meetings- 4 times a week; after 45 days get a 10 hour pass to visit family; after 3 month overnight pass (30 hours); necessary appointments probation, court,

medical By a peer

Yes, 30 days for phone; 45 days home visits

#### Promesa Behavioral Health

Address

Location #2
Location #3

Contact Person #1

Phone website email

Yrs in Operation
Program Licensed

Services Offered

Program Model Length of Program

Fees

Fee for initial assessment or placement

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance
Detailed Interview Process

Do you use a formal assessment tool Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

**Target Population** 

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration, etc.)

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants
Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

7475 N. Palm Avenue, Ste. 107, Fresno, CA 93711

2910 E. Olive Street, Fresno, Ca 741 Tulare Street, Parlier, Ca

Ricardo Vasquez 559-439-5437

www.promesabehavioral.org rvasquez@promesabehavioral.org

20

Yes, California Alcohol and Drug Programs AOD outpatient services, Drug-medical outpatient services and perinatal outpatient services

Alcohol Treatment, Anger Management, Dual Diagnosis, Mental Health, Parenting,

Sex Offender, Group Home with Drug Abuse Emphasis

Twelve Step, ODF both perinatal and regular ODF perinatal 1 year; ODF Regular 6 mo.-1 year

Private Pay, Medi-Cal, Insurance

Yes, sliding scale

No

Yes

Yes, Addiction Severity Index (ASI)

No

Yes

Male only, Female only, Spanish Speaking, Pregnant, Native American, Adult, Clients allowed to be on medication

Yes

Spanish, Hmong and English

No

Medi-Cal or Proof of Insurance

No waiting time

Parents, Sheriffs Dept., any court mandated reporting, or Probation and/or Parole Notification by email and mail and telephone depending on contact

For Medi-Cal...medical necessity

Two year AS and certification

Registered for certification and two years college and sobriety of at least 3 years

1 to 10

Agreement for treatment; agreement to be drug tested randomly; medical necessity; no threats of violence and no violence

Group home requirements; earned privileges

Escorted by staff

Yes, 1 week

# **Saints Healthy Marriages**

Address

Contact Person #1

Phone

Email

Website

Yrs in Operation
Program Licensed

Services Offered

Program Model

Length of Program

Fees

Fee for initial assessment or placement

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** 

Do you use a formal assessment tool Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

**Target Population** 

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and

how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

etc.)

What is the average educational background of

counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during

group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants

Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

2003 S. Cherry, Suite 101, Fresno, Ca 93721

Regina Glaspie, S.H.M.P.

559-225-3744

fglaspie@aol.com

http://saintshealthymarriages.com/

4 vears

No, currently undergoing DUI certification

Anger Management, Batterer's Intervention, Child Abuse, Mental Health, Parenting

Therapeutic Community Model, Educational services wrap around services

Outpatient programs vary

Private pay, Federal funding

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Male only, Female only, Spanish speaking, Pregnant, Native American, Adult,

County of Residence, Clients allowed to be on medication

Yes, high school age or above

Spanish

No

Identification Card

10 - 21 days

letter, e-mail, telephone

None

Masters

Bachelors with 3 years experience

1 to 25

Complete at least 8 hours of classroom time

n/a

Escorted by staff

# **Salvation Army ARC**

Address 811 S. Parallel Avenue, Fresno, CA 93721

Contact Person #1 Dave Richey Phone 559-490-7038

email dave.richey@usw.salvationarmy.org

Yrs in Operation 32 **Program Licensed** Yes

Services Offered Alcohol Treatment, Anger Management, Parenting, Substance

Abuse/Homeless/Emotional Issues

Twelve Step, Therapeutic Community Model, Religious Activities, Work Requirement, Program Model

Sober Living

Length of Program Residential - 6 months

Fees Work based, processing donations

Fee for initial assessment or placement

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance **Detailed Interview Process** Yes

Do you use a formal assessment tool Yes Can you conduct interviews at the Jail No

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

Target Population

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

What is the average educational background of

counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants

Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility Is there a black out period No

No

Male only, Female only, Adult, County of Residence, Clients allowed to be on medication

No

**English** 

Yes, must be able to read and write in English. Must be able to lift 50 lbs. for men and

25 lbs. for women, work 8 hrs. per day, 5 days a week processing donations.

Driver's License and Social Security Card

None

Probation by letter

290, arson

A.S./CAADE/Masters

Human Services classes at two year college

12 to 1

n/a

After 30 days restriction may sign with two other beneficiaries

for meetings and activities. (no court while on first 30 day restriction)

By a peer

Yes, 30 days

#### Sierra Education and Research Institute

Address

Contact Person #1

Contact Person #2

Phone website email

Fax

Yrs in Operation Program Licensed Services Offered Program Model Length of Program

Fees

Fee for initial assessment or placement

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** 

Do you use a formal assessment tool Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

**Target Population** 

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

etc.)

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific requirements for participants

Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

5130 E. Clinton Way, Fresno, CA 93727

Tina Kipp, Office Manager Dr. Jana Price-Sharps (559) 253-2320

www.serinstitute.org office@serinstitute.org

(559) 253-2780

5

Yes, State of California Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs

Alcohol Treatment, Anger Management, Dual Diagnosis, Mental Health, Parenting

Cognitive Behavioral Model, Psycho educational Groups, Individual Therapy Outpatient - Length of program depends on individual treatment plan and/or

mandated requirements.

Private Pay

Yes, sliding scale depending on client's income.

No

Yes

Yes, we use battery of assessments depending on reason for referral.

Yes

Yes Adult

Yes, no limitations

Spanish, Chinese and Italian

No

Valid Identification Card

1 week

The referral source is notified by e-mail and telephone

Clients may not be using "medical" marijuana

Doctoral-level students provide services under the direct supervision of licensed psychologists. Most staff are registered recovery workers.

All counselors are doctoral-level students, and most have experience working in the fields of substance abuse and mental health, and are Registered Recovery Workers.

1 to 5

Requirements include completing the initial assessment and attendance at all required groups/individual sessions, remaining in good standing financially, and agreeing to take random drug tests when requested.

SERI does not provide residential treatment at this time

By a peer

Yes, Winter vacation (dates vary)

#### Sierra Tribal Consortium

Address

Contact Person #1

Phone

website email

Fax

Yrs in Operation Program Licensed Services Offered Program Model Length of Program

Fees

Fee for initial assessment or placement

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** 

Do you use a formal assessment tool Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

**Target Population** 

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and

how is the notification made  $% \label{eq:local_problem} % \label{eq:local$ 

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration, etc.)

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during

group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants

Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

610 W. McKinley Avenue, Fresno, CA 93728

Michael Roth, Executive Director

(559) 287-9293

www.sierratribal.org

director@sierratribal.org

(559) 445-3125

32 years

Yes, State of California Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs

Alcohol Treatment, Anger Management, Batterer's Intervention, Parenting

Twelve Step, Therapeutic Community Model, Native American Traditional Approach

Residential: 30, 60, 90 days; Outpatient: 52 week Domestic Violence

Batterer's Intervention Program

Federally Funded

Nο

Yes

Yes

Yes, Addiction Severity Index

Yes

Yes

Native American, Adult, Client allowed to be on medication

No

Some Native American Languages

Yes, Ambulatory

Social Security Card, TB Test, Native American Proof of Ancestry

Varies approx. 30 days.

All appropriate authorities via phone call followed up by fax and or email

STC, INC. does have a policy regarding regular sex offenders. Some sex offenders would not be allowed because of the extent and nature of the offense.

All counselors are certified or in the process of certification by a recognized certifying organization. Many counselors have college degrees.

All counselors must be certified or in the process of certification

3 to 1

Must be Native American in need on one or more of the services that we provide For medical emergencies and/or family emergencies. Medical =referral to other agencies . Family = example; death in Family and the clients probation officer approves it. The client would be allowed to leave the comeback several days later and drug tested in

order to continue in treatment. Rare occasions.

Escorted by staff

Yes, 30 days - no phone calls, no visits.

# The Academy Rehabilitation Program for Men, Fresno Rescue Mission

Address 310 G. Street, Fresno, CA

Location #2 3357 N. Wishon Avenue, Fresno, CA

Contact Person #1 Bud Searcy, Director

Phone 559-268-0839

website www.fresnorescuemission.org email bsearcy@fresnorescuemission.org

Yrs in Operation **Program Licensed** No

Services Offered Alcohol Treatment, Dual Diagnosis, Mental Health, Sex Offender

Program Model Religious Activities, Work Requirement, Social Model

Length of Program 12 months

Fees No fees charged for the 12 month Academy Program

Fee for initial assessment or placement No Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance No **Detailed Interview Process** Yes

Do you use a formal assessment tool Yes, ASI Can you conduct interviews at the Jail Yes

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice Center No

**Target Population** 

Male only, Native American, Adult Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Spanish and English Are there any minimum physical or literacy Yes, must be able bodied to hold down a job responsibility in the program

i.e.: landscaping, cooking, and janitorial. Etc. requirements

Do you require any entry requirements TB Test, Social Security Card, Program in tobacco free

What is the average wait list for program offered 30 days Who is notified when a client leaves the program and

how is the notification made Termination letter to Probation or Parole officer List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration, Physically unable to hold down a job; Mentally ill or on potent pysch medication;

etc.) most 290 registrants What is the average educational background of

8 to 1

BA or MA; Certified Dug & Alcohol Specialist, Pastoral Ordination counselors Professed Christian Faith, out of recovery program for one year. Knowledge of What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

addiction and recovery. Have a commitment to help men in recovery. Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific Must have successfully completed the residential portion of the program. Attend three requirements for participants recovery meetings/week; Regular Sunday church attendance; regular meetings with mentor/sponsor; must submit to regular and random drug testing.

Court related hrg's/parole & probation meetings; medical & dental appt's Residential program requirements

must be on calendar 48 hours in advance, if resident is on the programs black out period they must be accompanied by an escort; When resident is off black out

period they are allowed 3 hour church pass on Sunday; periodically they are allowed

a 11-24 hour pass on weekends. Leaving the Facility

By a peer Is there a black out period Yes, 45 days...however it can be shortened to 30 days for exemplary behavior.

# **Touchstone Recovery Center**

Address 724 Medical Center Drive East, Ste. 103, Clovis, CA 93612

Contact Person #1 Richard Guzzetta, M.D. Contact Person #2 Carrie Randazzo, Ph.D.

Phone 559-298-6711 **Fmail** drcfrandazzo@comcast.net Website touchstonerecoverycenter.com

Yrs in Operation

**Program Licensed** Yes, All Adults and Adolescents

Services Offered Alcohol Treatment, Anger Management, Dual Diagnosis, Prescription & non-prescription drug treatment

Program Model Twelve Step

Length of Program Outpatient - 32 sessions Fees Private Pay or Insurance

Fee for initial assessment or placement Yes, this varies by client. If the client needs detoxification from medication this may require a much higher fee, than a client needing detoxification from alcohol. The average

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** 

Do you use a formal assessment tool Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice Center

**Target Population** 

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered Who is notified when a client leaves the program and

how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific requirements for participants

Leaving the Facility Is there a black out period none

M.D.; Ph.D.; Certified by CARR

All counselors must be certified by a agency such as C.A.R.R. or C.A.A.D.A.C. or having a Master or above.

1:15 maximum

Must attend four days a week for three hours a day. Must have family or other support involvement one day a week. Must attend 3-7 outside 12-step peer support groups. Must attend a year or aftercare support which meets one time a year for 1.5 hrs. per week

Escorted by staff

No

assessment without detoxification runs around \$400.

No

Yes

Yes, American Society of Medicine Addition Assessment (ASAM)

Yes

Yes Adult

Yes, there must be family involvement with this treatment process

**English Only** 

No

Social Security Card

24 hours

The referral source is notified via mail, and anyone else the client deems necessary. Also, the client's Primary Care Physician is also notified, along with any Medical Health Therapists.

# **Tower Recovery Center**

Address 707 N. Fulton, Ste. 101

Contact Person #1 Steve Hirasuna Phone 559-486-6080 Fax 559-486-7768 Yrs in Operation 14 years

**Program Licensed** No for Outpatient Treatment Program; Yes for Residential Program

Services Offered Alcohol Treatment, Anger Management, Drug Abuse, PC 1000, Prop 36, Domestic

Violence and Batterer's Intervention

Program Model Twelve Step Length of Program Outpatient

Fees Private Pay or Medi-Cal

Fee for initial assessment or placement Yes. Outpatient treatment program and the Prop 36 program there is a \$100 enrollment

fee. For the PC 1000 program there is a \$50 enrollment fee. For a written assessment

only, we charge \$135 for an Addiction Severity Index report.

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** Yes

Do you use a formal assessment tool Yes. Addiction Severity Index (ASI)

Can you conduct interviews at the Jail Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice Nο

Center

**Target Population** 

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration, etc.)

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants

Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility Is there a black out period

No

Spanish Speaking, Pregnant, Native American, Adult, Clients allowed to be on medication

Yes. Age appropriateness is of concern and we have consulted with our County analyst

for any exceptions for individuals under the age of 18

Spanish or English

Driver's License or picture ID if no driver's license

None

No

The referring source, providing that we have a signed Release of Information that conforms to Title 42, part 2 of the Code Federal Regulations. Notification of enrollment, completion or unsuccessful discharge is done by mail. Special request for an email or phone notification can be accommodated.

Clients must be of sufficient health to attend groups. Our Medical Director will either sign a waiver allowing them to attend outpatient program or require a physical, as per Medi-Cal regulations. Individuals with TB must be medically cleared

Counseling staff have at least 2 years of college and are either registered or certified by a certifying agency designated by the State.

2 years of experience, registered or certified by a certifying agency designated

Outpatient groups have a ratio of 10:1; PC 1000 and Prop 36 education lectures can have up to 30 individuals and group session 10:1

Outpatient treatment - PC 1000 requires 12 education lectures, 6 groups, 4 individual sessions; Prop 36 - completion of 12 education groups, 27 groups, 5 individual sessions,

Not applicable

and a payment of all fees

By a peer

# Transitional Living Center (TLC), Turning Point of Central California, Inc.

Address Location #2

Contact Person #1

Phone website email

Fax

Yrs in Operation **Program Licensed** Services Offered

Program Model Length of Program

Fee for initial assessment or placement

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** 

Do you use a formal assessment tool Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

**Target Population** 

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

What is the average educational background of counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants

Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

1638 L Street, Fresno, CA 93721

1642 L Street, Fresno, CA 93721

Larry Dyer, Program Director

(559) 233-2663, Ext. 11

http://turningpointwebsite.org/

tpocctlc@aol.com

(559) 268-2245

16

No, we are not licensed, but are ADP Certified for Outpatient Services

**Alcohol Treatment** 

Twelve Step, Therapeutic Model, Work Requirement

Outpatient - two groups per week and 2 individual session per month for 12 weeks

Private pay and county contract beds

Yes

Yes

No, however some clients have had a prior ASI assessment

No

Male only, Adults, Clients allowed to be on medication

No

English

Yes, must be ambulatory and able to climb stairs

Driver's License or California I.D. and, Social Security Card

Usually 2 to 3 days

The referring agency is notified via letter, email or phone

290 registration or anyone the has a history of violence

B.A. or equivalent with CAAR and other certifications

B.A. or equivalent with CAAR and other certifications

10 to 1

Attend group 2 times per week and pay \$25 per group session \$45 for one-on-one (2 times per month) and remain abstinent subject to random drug testing TLC is a sober living facility and not a residential treatment program. Clients are

permitted to leave the facility for 8 hours at a time, but must sign out when leaving or returning to the program.

By a peer

Nο

#### **Universal Health Network**

Address

Contact Person #1

Phone Fax

**Email** 

Yrs in Operation **Program Licensed** Services Offered

Program Model Length of Program

Fees

Fee for initial assessment or placement

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** 

Do you use a formal assessment tool Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

**Target Population** 

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and

how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration, etc.)

What is the average educational background of

counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific requirements for participants

Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility Is there a black out period 3170 N. Chestnut, Suite #105, Fresno, CA 93703; 625 E. Keats Ave, Fresno, CA 93726

Oliver Ezenwugo, MA. MFT #53363

559-252-5150 559-252-5156

healthnetwork@netzero.net

6 years

Yes, California Dept. of Alcohol and Drug Programs for Drug Treatment

Alcohol Treatment, Anger Management, Batterer's Intervention, Child Abuse, Mental Health, Parenting, Sex Offender, Repeat Offenders Batterer Intervention Program

Twelve Step, Therapeutic Community Model, Cognitive Behavior Therapy

Residential: 90 days - 360 days; Outpatient - drug education 12 sessions, less intensive

26 sessions, Intensive 48 sessions

Private pay or Insurance

Yes - \$50

No

Yes

Yes, ASI, Biopsychosocial

No

Male only, Spanish Speaking, Adult, Clients allowed to be on medication

No

Spanish, Hmong, Punjabi, English, American Sign Language

No

TB Test

None at the present

Referring agency by telephone and letter

P 290 registration, P 457.1 arson registration

AA Degree, 4-year college degree, Certified Addiction Treatment Counselor

AA Degree, Registered Addiction Treatment Counselor

12 clients to 1 counselor

court order, probation referral

court appearance, Doctor's appointment, probation and parole check-ins, private pass &

AA meetings

By a peer

Yes, 30 days

# Valley Education Services

Address 1834 Howard Road, Ste. B, Madera, CA., 93637

Contact Person #1 **Bryant Gomes** Phone 559-675-1002 Fax 559-675-1090

**Fmail** 

Website www.valleyed.net

Yrs in Operation 11 years

**Program Licensed** Yes, Domestic Violence Madera County Probation, Anger Management, Drug and

Alcohol, Parenting Programs

Services Offered Alcohol Treatment, Anger Management, Batterer's Intervention, Child Abuse, Parenting,

Sex Offender

Program Model Therapeutic Community Model, Advance Cognitive Programs

Length of Program Outpatient only

Fees Private pay or domestic violence program sliding scale

Fee for initial assessment or placement No

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** 

Do you use a formal assessment tool Yes, Drug and Alcohol Assessment and Latahality Assessment No

No

Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

**Target Population** 

County of Residence, Clients allowed to be on medication

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered

Who is notified when a client leaves the program and

how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

etc.)

What is the average educational background of

counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors

Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during

group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants

Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

No

Male Only, Female Only, Spanish Speaking, Pregnant, Native American, Adult,

No

Spanish and Russian

Nο

Driver's License or other form of valid ID

None

The referring agency is notified by fax and phone

None

Masters

Prior experience in counseling with letters of recommendation

3 to 12

N/A

N/A

By a peer

# W. Gary Cannon Psychological Services Center, Alliant International University

Address 5130 E. Clinton Way

Contact Person #1 Nancy Harrison, Clinic Administrator Contact Person #2 Lupe Gonzalez, Office Technician

Phone 559-253-2277 559-253-2298 Fax Yrs in Operation Over 15 years

**Program Licensed** Yes, Fresno County Probation Department

Batterer's Intervention, Child Abuse, Mental Health, Parenting, Sex Offender, Health and

Services Offered Integrative, Child and Family Issues Program Model Therapeutic Community Model

Length of Program Outpatient - Group and individual, 52 weeks or other court order

Fees Private Pay or Insurance

> Yes, there is a \$20 fee for the Batterer Intervention Program. Regular psychotherapy patients do not have an intake fee. Other psychological testing/assessment is completed at \$35 for regular clients.

Fee for initial assessment or placement

Assistance offered to apply for Medi-Cal, SSI or other

financial assistance

**Detailed Interview Process** 

Do you use a formal assessment tool Yes - Conflict Tactics Scale - 2

Can you conduct interviews at the Jail

Can you conduct interviews at the Juvenile Justice

Center

**Target Population** 

Does your facility allow juveniles

Languages Available

Are there any minimum physical or literacy

requirements

Do you require any entry requirements

What is the average wait list for program offered Who is notified when a client leaves the program and

how is the notification made

List any exclusions (such as medical, 290 registration,

What is the average educational background of

counselors

What are the minimum qualifications for counselors Please specify the ratio of clients to counselor during

group counseling sessions:

For outpatient treatment, what are the specific

requirements for participants

Residential program requirements

Leaving the Facility

Is there a black out period

No Yes

No

Yes

Adult Males (clients allowed to be on medication)

Yes, with no limitations

English

No

Driver's License, other ID, financial proof of income or lack of

None

Probation is notified by fax/telephone

None-assessed on an as needed basis; unsuitability may surface after completing orientation and during the intake.

Master of Arts level

Completion of g-2 level of practicum, completion of two full years of graduate work in clinical or forensic psychology.

Approx. 1 to 4 or 5

Following the contract (no violence, etc per Penal Code) participate in treatment, discuss arresting incident, comprehend what composes abuse and violence, understanding the effects of violence on children, how to maintain a violence free lifestyle.

Not applicable Escorted by staff